

# **Year-Round Respite Guide 2016-2017**

# Specialized Programs for Individuals with Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities and/or Special Health Care Needs

# **Table of Contents**

Ascendigo	4
Adam's Camp- Early Start, Pathfinder, Trailblazer*	4
Adaptive Adventures	6
Aspen Camp	6
Aurora Recreation Therapeutic Programs	7
Beyond Classroom Walls <sup>‡</sup>	9
Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center (BOEC)	10
The Clubhouse	10
Colorado Acts – Shining Stars	10
Colorado Lions Camp <sup>‡</sup>	10
Continuum of Colorado	11
Denver Parks and Recreation – Adaptive Recreation	11
Easter Seals Colorado <sup>‡</sup>	12
Expand – Boulder County Program	12
Garden Autism Services <sup>‡</sup>	13
Great Play	13
Highlands Ranch Therapeutic Recreation Program	14
HILLS, Inc	14
Megan's Place LLC <sup>†</sup>	14
National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)	15
Parker Recreation Programs	15
The Rhythm Within	15

Round Up River Ranch – Family Camps	16
Santa Fe Art Gallery	17
South Suburban Parks and Rec S.T.A.R. Program	17
Wilderness on Wheels	18
YMCA Camp Jackson	18
YMCA of Metropolitan Denver – Autism Respite Program	19



This resource is provided as informational only. We do not endorse any services listed.

Please use your own discretion when utilizing services from any providers and contact the camps directly for more information.

\*Provider has program approval to provide respite within the applicable Home and Community Based Services (HCBS)-Support Living Services and HCBS-Children's Extensive Support Medicaid waivers.

# **Ascendigo**

Website: <a href="http://ascendigo.org/">http://ascendigo.org/</a>

Phone: (970) 927 - 3143 Email: <u>info@ascendigo.org</u>

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships

available.

Saturday Adventure Program: Our weekend program runs throughout the school year, offering a variety of outdoor and indoor activities throughout the Roaring Fork Valley. The program is designed for individuals on the autism spectrum, ages 6+. A fun-filled Saturday program, running from September to March. Fall activities include hiking, biking, swimming, lake sports, visits to the Aspen Art Museum, pumpkin patch and hayrides, and much more

Dates: Late Winter Skiing

Sessions available from 01/12/2017 - 03/01/2017

**Spring Skiing** 

Sessions available from 03/02/2017 - 04/16/2017

Winter Adventure Camp

Sessions available from 03/20/2017 - 03/31/2017

2017 Summer Adventure Camps

Sessions available from 06/11/2017 - 08/11/2017

# **Adams Camp**

Website: <a href="http://www.adamscamp.org">http://www.adamscamp.org</a>

Phone: (303) 563 – 8290 Email: communication@adamscamp.org

Cost: Varies by program- check website or email for more information; scholarships

available

#### Early Start (ages 1-4)

Note: Camp weeks begin with Check-in on Sunday

- March 26 31, 2017
- July 24 28, location TBD
- Fall 2017 Early Start Date and Location TBD

#### Mountain Intensive Therapy Family Camps (ages 5 and up)

Note: Each camp week begins with Check-in on Sunday, with the exception of the July 31 - Aug 5, 2017 week which begins with check-in on Monday.

Programming continues through the final afternoon so families may want to arrange lodging that includes that final night (6 nights total).

- June 18 23, 2017 (developmental disabilities)
- June 25 June 30, 2017 (autism spectrum)
- July 9 -14, 2017 (developmental disabilities)
- July 16 21, 2017 (Down syndrome)
- July 31 August 5, 2017 (developmental disabilities) \*Note: check-in is on Monday.

#### Adventure

Winter Week at Snow Mountain Ranch (18 and up)

March 5-10, 2017

Spring Downtown Weekend (16 and up)

April 22-23, 2017

Fall Road Trip (18 and up)

Sept. 7-10, 2017

Fall Weekend in Estes Park: Oct. 20-22, 2017 (16 and up)

#### **Summer 2017 Adventure Camp Weeks**

Note: Camp weeks begin with check-in on Sunday with the exception of the July 31 – Aug 5, 2017 week which begins with check-in on Monday.

- June 18 23, 2017
- June 25 June 30, 2017
- July 9 -14, 2017
- Iuly 16 21, 2017
- July 31 August 5, 2017 \*Note: check-in is on Monday, pick-up is on Saturday.

Additional Information: Each week-long therapy camp provides intensive therapies for

children with developmental delays as well as activities and support for moms, dads, and

siblings to unwind and re-energize in a supportive and caring environment. Therapists

focus on each child's strengths to provide goal-centered, outcome-based treatment.

**Adaptive Adventures** 

Web site: http://adaptiveadventures.org/program/alpine-skiing-and-snowboarding

Phone Number: (303) 679-2770

STARS Camp: A sports camp for youth with physical disabilities who want to learn how to

ski or snowboard. STARS Camps are also great for those who have skied or snowboarded

before and would like to advance their skills. Private and group lessons will be provided in

fun and exciting environments.

Dates: March 18th-21st, Steamboat Springs Resort, CO

All Mountain Camps: Again, in 2017, Adaptive Adventures All Mountain Camp series will

partner with Teton Adaptive Sports and return to Grand Targhee, WY. Now in it's 8th year,

the camp will immediately proceed the Jackson Hole Steep and Deep camp and will focus

on quality all mountain skiing and instruction for intermediate and advanced skiers with

physical disabilities.

Arrival on 2/22/17

Ski Dates 2/23-26/17

Departure 2/27/17

**Aspen Camp** 

Website: <a href="http://www.aspencamp.org/wintercamp">http://www.aspencamp.org/wintercamp</a>

Contact: 1-970-315-0513 Email: office@aspencamp.org

Date: February 16th - 20th 2017 Ages 10-17

Cost: \$399 - Scholarships and payment plans may be available.

6

Additional Information: In addition to skiing/snowboarding instruction, participants will enjoy bonfires, snowball fights, trips to hot springs, costume days, games, homework time, and the chance to make great friends!

### **Aurora Recreation Therapeutic Programs**

Website: <a href="https://www.auroragov.org/ThingsToDo/Recreation/TherapeuticRecreation/index.htm">www.auroragov.org/ThingsToDo/Recreation/TherapeuticRecreation/index.htm</a>

Phone: (303) 326-8410 Email: <a href="mailto:nkiernan@auroragov.org">nkiernan@auroragov.org</a>

#### **SPRING BREAK CHEER CAMP**

Ages 5-15

A 5-day camp full of learning the basic stunts & tumbling skills, as well as cheer motions, sideline cheers & a dance. Students are required to bring a lunch & wear proper attire (Cheer shoes, t-shirt, shorts, & hair tied back). The final day is a performance, from 2-4 p.m. Mar. 27-31 (241850)

1.101.27 31 (2110)

8 a.m.-4 p.m.

**Meadowood Recreation Center** 

\$320 (\$300 Resident)

#### **SPRING BREAK SOCCER CLINIC**

Ages 5-14

A great camp for soccer enthusiasts to improve their skills, work hard, make new friends & have fun! Beneficial for beginners as well as advanced players. Competitions & small tactical games reinforce fundamentals. Fee includes t-shirt.

Mar. 27-30 (239830)

9-11:30 a.m.

Horizon M.S.

\$103 (\$93 Resident)

#### **SELF DEFENSE FOR KIDS CAMP**

Ages 6-12

Learn awareness skills & physical maneuvers to get away from dangerous strangers.

Mar. 27-30 (241224)

Noon-1:30 p.m.

**Meadowood Recreation Center** 

\$42 (\$35 Resident)

#### **SPRING BREAK NATURE FUN**

Ages 6-12

Join us for one, two or all three days of nature exploration at Star K Ranch. Bring snacks, a water bottle & dress to be outdoors. Registration required.

Mar. 29 (241813)

Mar. 30 (241814)

Mar. 31 (241815)

9 a.m.-noon

**Morrison Nature Center** 

\$10

#### **SPRING BREAK TENNIS CAMP**

Ages 6-10 and 11-14

Players will learn the game of tennis through different play stations each day to include Tennis Four Square, Agility Course, HopScotch & Modified Match Play. Please bring racquet, tennis shoes & water bottle

Ages 6-10

Mar. 27-31 (240152)

Ages 11-14

Mar. 27-31 (240151)

9 a.m.-noon

\$125 (\$100 Resident)

SUMMER CAMPS PREVIEW

#### **ZOMBIE APOCALYPSE CAMP**

Ages 8-12

Learn to survive in the outdoors by building shelters, tracking wildlife, learning archery, fire building, knot tying as well as many other vital survival skills; all in effort to defend yourself in a final zombie apocalypse! Lunch & light snacks are provided at camp.

June 5 - July 27

7:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m.

**Meadowood Recreation Center** 

\$229 (\$209 Resident)

#### YOUTH ADVENTURE CAMP

Ages 11-14

Get outside, explore Colorado & participate in some serious fun! Sign up for one of our adventure day camps & travel to different recreation centers, swim outdoors, hike in nature & travel to some of the coolest places in Colorado. Lunch & light snacks are provided at camp.

**Jedi Academy** (240642), June 5-9

**Heroes & Villains** (240643), June 12-16

**H2GO** (240644), June 19-23

**Jurassic World** (240645), June 26-30

ColoRADo Adventures (240646), July 10-14

**Ultimate Survivor** (240647), July 17-21

**Camp Out** (240648), July 24-27\*

7:30 a.m.-5:30 p.m.

\$289 (\$269 Resident)

**Beck Recreation Center** 

\*Mon.-Thu. camp only.

# **Beyond Classroom Walls**

Website: <a href="https://www.speechandvoice.com/bcw-social-bunch">www.speechandvoice.com/bcw-social-bunch</a>

Phone Number: (303)-330-3309

Age: Elementary School

Cost: Varies by program, call for specific pricing

Dates and Times: Four different 8 week-long sessions offered throughout September – May Additional Information: Direct hands-on coaching to apply and reinforce necessary social skills and behavior for building friendships, interacting in a classroom, vocational preparation and community interaction. Prerequisite Skills Required: Ambulatory,

independent with bathroom skills, communication, reading and writing at the single word/phrase level, and the ability to sit and focus on activities for 15-20 minutes.

#### **Breckenridge Outdoor Education Center (BOEC)**

Website: www.boec.org

Phone Number: (970) 453-6422 (Toll Free Number: 800-383-2632)

Email: boec@boec.org

Call or email for dates, costs, and additional information.

Additional Information: The mission of BOEC is to expand the potential of people of all abilities through meaningful, educational, and inspiring outdoor experiences. BOEC offers an <u>Adaptive Ski and Ride School</u> and <u>Wilderness Programs</u>. BOEC features a residential lodge, climbing wall, high ropes course, rafts, canoes, and sea kayaks.

#### The Clubhouse

Location: 11111 E Mississippi Ave Aurora CO 80012

Phone Number: (303) 214-3390, call to register

Ages: 2.5-12 years old RSVP Required

Cost: Free for families in Community Outreach and Family Support at Developmental

Pathways!

Dates: First and Third Saturday of every month, 1:00PM – 4:30 PM

Additional Information: The Clubhouse is a respite program for kids through Continuum of Colorado. Activities include Young Athletes (a Special Olympics sport and play program), music, science, crafts, animal visitors and MORE!

# **Colorado Acts - Shining Stars**

Website: <a href="mailto:www.coloradoacts.org">www.coloradoacts.org</a> Email: <a href="mailto:coloradoacts@yahoo.org">coloradoacts@yahoo.org</a>

Phone: 303-456-6772

Ages: 4-18

Additional Information: Shining Stars is a drama camp experience for children with special needs and provides students the opportunity to expand their communication and social skills.

# **Colorado Lions Camp**

Website: www.coloradolionscamp.org Email: coloradoacts@yahoo.org

Phone: (719) 687-7435

Cost: \$200/weekend \*\*Camp can bill Medicaid directly\*\*

Dates: Mar 17<sup>th</sup> – 19<sup>th</sup> 2017 Ages: 18 +

Additional Information: There are outdoor activities, crafts, cooking, self esteem building, etc. Campers arrive Friday between 3:00-6:00pm and are picked up by 3:00pm on Sunday.

### **Continuum of Colorado**

Website: www.continuumofcolorado.org

Participate in community outgoings, volunteer work, and our educational and recreational site based activities.

Dates:

First Saturday of the month- The Teen Meeting Place (Ages 13-17) Every 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Saturday of the month- The Meeting Place (Ages 18+) The 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Saturday of the month- The Clubhouse Winter Respite (Ages 2.5-12)

Phone: 303-214-3389

Time: 9:00 a.m.-3:00 p.m.

Location: 11111 E. Mississippi Ave.

Cost: Private pay and wavier funding accepted

Ages: 2.5 and up

# **Denver Parks and Recreation - Adaptive Recreation**

Website: https://www.denvergov.org/content/denvergov/en/denver-parks-and-recreation/activities-programs/adaptive-recreation.html

Phone Number: (720) 865-0820 Email: adaptive.recreation@denvergov.org

Cost: Prices vary, call for additional information

Saturday Challengers: Activities include a variety of sports, dancing, drama classes, adaptive water skiing, hiking, camping and more!

Special Olympics: The mission of the Denver Parks and Recreation, Special Olympics is to provide quality, year-round sports training in a variety of Olympic-type sports for children and adults with developmental disabilities. In addition, the Special Olympics provides opportunities to develop physical fitness, demonstrate courage, and experience friendships with their families and other Special Olympics athletes in the community.

Check website for sports by season information.

Additional Information: Denver Parks & Recreation (DPR) offers therapeutic programs for people with disabilities at any age. Through numerous leisure activities, Certified Therapeutic Recreation Specialists and other DPR team members create opportunities to improve quality of life, foster independence and boost self-esteem.

#### **Easter Seals Colorado**

Website: <a href="http://www.easterseals.com/co/our-programs/">http://www.easterseals.com/co/our-programs/</a>

Phone Number: (303) 233-1666 x237

Email: <a href="mailto:nhanson@eastersealscolorado.org">nhanson@eastersealscolorado.org</a> (Nancy Hanson)

Discovery Club: A day for children to explore and learn in a friendly social setting. Kids will meet new friends and enjoy recreational activities such as sports, games, singing, drama,

and more. 10am – 4pm, Ages: 6-18, Cost: \$30/person or \$50/siblings

Discovery Club dates:

Aurora- Feb 25, Mar 25 and Apr 22 Boulder- Mar 11, Apr 9, May 13 Fort Collins- Feb 25, Mar 25, Apr 22, and May 27 Northglenn-Mar 4, Apr 1, and May 6 Highlands Ranch- Mar 18, Apr 15, May 13

Rocky Mountain Village Weekend Respite Program: During the non-summer season, camp provides approximately seven respite weekends. Campers come to Rocky Mountain Village to get away and relax while giving their families a short rest from care-giving. Prices vary, scholarships are available. Rocky Mountain Village Camp Phone Number: (303) 569-2333

# **Expand - Boulder County Program**

Website: <a href="https://www.bouldercolorado.gov/parks-rec/expand-program-for-people-with-disabilities">www.bouldercolorado.gov/parks-rec/expand-program-for-people-with-disabilities</a>

Phone Number: (303) 413-7269 Email: <a href="mailto:lasherc@bouldercolorado.gov">lasherc@bouldercolorado.gov</a> (Cory Lasher)

Ages: 8 and up (activity-specific age requirements apply)

Cost: Prices vary, call for additional information.

After School, Weekend, and Overnight Programs available. Activities include a variety of sports, yoga, adventure activities such as rock climbing and hiking, overnight camping, art, writing, music, and social events.

#### **Garden Autism Services**

Website: <a href="www.gardencolorado.org">www.gardencolorado.org</a> Email: <a href="mailto:lauren@gardencolorado.org">lauren@gardencolorado.org</a>

Cost: Prices vary, email for additional information. Apply online.

After School Program Currently Wait Listed: iGrow is a community-based after school program designed for school-aged youth (ages 8-21 years) with autism that offers individualized intervention utilizing Applied Behavioral Analysis while providing fun and engaging activities designed to cultivate independence and increase social awareness. Come grow with us!

Activities include swimming, bowling, hiking, rock climbing, basketball, putt-putt, golf, recreation, yoga, art therapy, music therapy, horticultural therapy, restaurants, libraries, bookstores, cooking, volunteering, light rail and *much, much more!* 

*iThrive Young Adult Day Program:* Is a fun, comprehensive community-based day program designed for adults with developmental disabilities 21 years and up. Provided in a variety of vocational and recreational settings, participants focus on cultivating vocational, social and daily living skills in a fun, active, supportive and engaging environment. Activities include cooking, volunteering, bowling, sporting events, going out to eat, working out, hiking and much, much more! *Work. Live. Grow. Thrive with iThrive!* 

### **Great Play**

Website: <a href="https://www.greatplay.com/highlandsranch">https://www.greatplay.com/highlandsranch</a> Phone Number: (303) 470-0250 Email: <a href="mailto:info@highlandsranch.greatplay.com">info@highlandsranch.greatplay.com</a>

Cost: Call or go to website to view costs and plans.

Camps are generally offered during extended school breaks (summer and holidays).

Camp Junior Ages 3-6: Camp Junior is based on the curriculum from our Great Play Junior (Motor Skills and Intro Athletic Development) Program. Through games and instruction, players develop fundamental motor skills - as well as introductory sport skills, coordination and agility - all while having a lot of fun!

See website for additional dates and times.

Camp Ages 4.5-10: Each Camp includes instruction in two of our sport skills, based on our SCORE™ teaching method, and lots of games designed to turn practice into play! They'll learn some new skills, but they'll hardly know it amid all the fun and play.

See website for additional dates and times.

# **Highlands Ranch Community Association -**

### **Therapeutic Recreation Program**

Website: <a href="http://hrcaonline.org/Classes-Camps-Activities/Therapeutic-Recreation">http://hrcaonline.org/Classes-Camps-Activities/Therapeutic-Recreation</a>

Phone Number: (303) 471-7043 Email: <a href="mailto:summer.aden@hrcaonline.org">summer.aden@hrcaonline.org</a> (Summer Aden) Camps: Arts and Education, Day Camps, Enrichment Camps, Outdoor Discovery Camps,

Sports Camps, and Therapeutic Rec Camp.

Summer Sports Camp: Basketball, Dodgeball and Kickball, Fencing, Tennis, and Gymnastics. Check website for times and costs.

#### HILLS, Inc.

Website: <a href="http://dev.hills-inc.org/trips/">http://dev.hills-inc.org/trips/</a> Email: <a href="mailto:info@hills-inc.org">info@hills-inc.org</a>

Phone Number: (303) 875-9149

Ages: 18 and up

*Friday Fun Days:* These one-time day trips have no more than 10 participants and focus on having fun and being active. Particularly when the trips are lead in the outdoors, we will discuss the importance of leading healthy lifestyles. These trips include lunch, two healthy snacks, transportation from our pick-up spots, necessary sports equipment and fun, professional staff. Please keep in mind that dates may change. Cost: Check Website for more details.

Dates:

March 17th, April 14th Cost: \$85

*New Years Eve Celebration:* Dec 31<sup>st</sup> – Jan 1<sup>st</sup> 4:00pm – 10:00am, Denver-area hotel. Before counting down to midnight, we will dance the night away, socialize with friends, and enjoy dinner and a movie. Don't want to stay up until midnight? No problem! We have an early and late sparkling cider toast! This is a fun and safe way to celebrate New Year's Eve! *Cost:* \$250

Additional Trip Dates and Prices vary. HILLS, Inc offers year-round trips for individuals with disabilities. They offer single day, weekend, and week-long trips. Call for information.

#### **Megan's Place LLC**

Website: <a href="https://www.megansplacellc.org">www.megansplacellc.org</a>
Phone Number: (303) 881 – 4988

Ages: 3 – 18 years old

Cost: Call for more information

Additional Information: Megan's Place provides care for children with physical and developmental disabilities ages 3-18. They offer care after school, evenings, and weekends. Megan's Place provide summer programs with a variety of activities and field trips.

Some of their programs include: Before and after school care for children ages 3-18. Summer camp for full-time, part-time, and flex scheduled participants, evening and datenight care, weekend day programs, scheduled field trips and activities on weekend, school breaks, and during the summer.

#### National Sports Center for the Disabled (NSCD)

Website: <a href="http://nscd.org/program/day-camps/">http://nscd.org/program/day-camps/</a>

Phone: (303) 316-1518

Cost: Dates and prices vary, call for additional information.

Spring programs available: Denver adaptive Airgun Team, therapeutic horse riding, rock climbing, military veterans programs alpine skiing, snowboarding, ski bike and cross-country ski custom groups, NSCD moves! canoe/kayak/sup

Summer/spring programs available: Denver adaptive Airgun team, rock climbing, custom groups, samplers and camps, military veterans programs, NSCD MOVES! canoe/kayak/sup

### **Parker Recreation Programs**

Website: <a href="https://www.parkerrec.com/892/Therapeutic-Recreation">www.parkerrec.com/892/Therapeutic-Recreation</a>

Phone Number: (303) 805-3208 Email: <a href="mailto:tbickel@parkeronline.org">tbickel@parkeronline.org</a> (Terry Bickel)

See website for session dates and costs. Scholarships are available for eligible families. Offering year-round programs such as dances, game nights, and holiday-related experiences.

# **The Rhythm Within**

Website: www.therhythmwithin.net

Phone Number: (303) 827-418 Email: <u>bluewoodfire@hotmail.com</u> (Jonah Berger)

About: Our one to one Therapeutic Mentoring services provide focused support to our clients in various areas of need. Including: social skills, community navigation, employment support (both with finding and keeping jobs), relationships, family dynamics, and more. Our average sessions are once per week at 2 hours per session. Session locations are all community based. Meals, walks, running errands together, library, gym, and other community locations. We do our work with clients in the community. The very locations

where they will be using the lessons they learn. Our sessions are designed to feel like "Hanging Out" and through those activities, we create educational opportunities that help to develop positive change.

Check website for more details.

### **Round Up River Ranch - Family Camps**

Website: www.roundupriverranch.org

Phone Number: 970-524-2267 Email: <a href="mailto:info@roundupriverranch.org">info@roundupriverranch.org</a>

Open House: May 13th, 2017

Dates:

Session 6/7/2017 - Heart Disease, Heart Transplant

1: 6/12/2017

Session 6/16/2017 - Neurologic Disorders, Craniofacial Anomalies, or Genetic

2: 6/21/2017 Disorders

At this time we do not serve campers who have Autism or

Down Syndrome as a primary diagnosis.

Session 6/25/2017 - Lung Disease, Severe Asthma, Acquired Immunodeficiency

3: 6/30/2017

Session 7/7/2017 - Cancer, Brain Tumors, Sickle Cell Disease, Blood Disorders

4: 7/12/2017

Session 7/16/2017 - Kidney Disease, Kidney Transplant (including Peritoneal

5: 7/21/2017 Dialysis)

Healthy siblings are also encouraged to apply to this

session.

Session 7/26/2017 - Liver Disease, Liver Transplant, GI Disorders, Celiac Disease

6: 7/31/2017

**Family Camp:** 

Family Camp 5/19/2017- Celiac Disease, Eosinophilic Esophagitis

1: 5/21/2017

Family Camp 6/2/2017- Type 1 Diabetes

2: 6/4/2017

Family Camp 8/4/2017- Acquired Immunodeficiency

3: 8/6/2017

Family Camp 8/25/2017- Kidney Disease, Kidney Transplant, Lung Disease,

4: 8/27/2017 Asthma

\*Campers on peritoneal and hemodialysis are welcome

to apply.

Family Camp 9/8/2017- Cancer, Brain Tumors, Blood Disorders

5: 9/10/2017

Family Camp 9/22/2017- GI Disorders, Liver Disease, Liver Transplant

6: 9/24/2017

Family Camp 9/29/2017- Heart Disease, Heart Transplant

7: 10/1/2017

Family Camp 10/13/2017- Epilepsy, Neurologic Disorders, Dermatologic

8: 10/15/2017 Disorders

Additional Information: Camp designed for children with chronic and life threatening illnesses. Activities include boating, fishing, music, horseback, riding, and challenge course. Location is near Gypsum, CO.

### **Sante Fe Art Gallery**

Website: <a href="http://accessgallery.org">http://accessgallery.org</a> Phone Number: (303) 777-0797

Cost: Varies, view website for more details

Additional Info: Year-round workshops that engage the community by opening doors to creative and educational opportunities for people with disabilities to access the arts.

# South Suburban Parks and Recreation - S.T.A.R. Program

Web site: <a href="http://www.ssprd.org/Licensed-Day-Camps">http://www.ssprd.org/Licensed-Day-Camps</a>

Adventure Day Camp: Ages 6 – 13. Housed in an unique setting which offers a camp that keeps kids busy with activities such as the eXerGame zone, ice skating, sports, climbing wall, laser tag, adventure golf, inflatable obstacle course, sports dome, and more. Morning and afternoon snacks and lunch included in the fee. 7:00am-6:00pm, Monday – Friday. Cost: Check website for details Phone:(303) 708-4608 Email: <a href="mailto:chantely@sspr.org">chantely@sspr.org</a> (Chantel Tolan)

Goodson and Lone Tree Discovery Quest Day Camp Hours: 7 am - 6 pm Ages 5 - 10 years

Explore opportunities at this classic camp for those who enjoy a little bit of everything: arts & crafts, sports, science fun, indoor/outdoor group activities, swimming, field trips and

much more. Participants must bring a morning snack and lunch unless otherwise instructed. Afternoon snack is provided. Discovery Quest is available for Summer, Spring, Thanksgiving and Winter Breaks, holidays (Martin Luther King/President Days).

Participants must have completed Kindergarten to take part in the Summer Camp.

Daily Fees: Field Trip Days \$41 Resident/\$53 Nonresident

Non-field Trip Days \$30 Resident/\$38 Nonresident

Program Coordinator: Jessica Skiera 303.708.3518 office, 303.435.8242 cell or

<u>Iskiera@ssprd.org</u> Cost: varies Phone: (303) 708-3518 Email: <u>maryk@ssprd.org</u>

(Mary Kaminski)

### **Wilderness on Wheels**

Website: www.wildernessonwheels.org

Phone Number: 303-403-1110 Email: wildernessonwheels@gmail.com

Ages: All Ages

Dates:. WOW offers camping, hiking, fishing, and more with the option to stay the night in cabins (for a small fee), tent sites, or huts (free, by donation only). Entire area is made

wheelchair accessible. Check website for more details.

### **YMCA Camp Jackson**

Website: <a href="http://www.campjackson.com/family-camps">http://www.campjackson.com/family-camps</a>

Phone Number: (719) 543-5151 Email: <a href="mailto:campjackson.info@gmail.com">campjackson.info@gmail.com</a>

Ages: All ages

Fall Family Camp: Date: May 26th - 28th, 2017. Come along and see what camp is all about before the summer starts. If you are thinking about sending your child to camp for the first time this summer then why not come to our spring family camp and try us out!

Cost: Per Adult \$50 Y Member / \$60 Non-Member, Per Child \$30 Y Member / \$40 Non-

Member

Summer Family Camp: Dates: August 18th - 20th, 2017. Summer's last hurrah. Come and celebrate the end of summer with us. This is our only family camp to feature horse riding! You are going to love the warm evenings and relaxing in the Dining Hall where we play games and enjoy the great views of the Eastridge cliffs. Cost: Per Adult \$50 Y Member / \$60 Non-Member, Per Child \$30 Y Member / \$40 Non-Member

Fall Family Camp: Dates: September 22nd - 24th, 2017. Fall is a great time to be at camp. The aspens change to bright oranges and yellows. Fall is also a great time to enjoy warm campfires. A definite fall favorite is our canoeing trip. See the beautiful colors reflected in the water as you paddle around the lake. Cost: Per Adult \$50 Y Member / \$60 Non-Member, Per Child \$30 Y Member / \$40 Non-Member

Additional Information: Camp is a great place to bring the whole family - to get away from the stresses of everyday life and get back in touch with what is most important - Family. Check website for more details.

### YMCA of Metropolitan Denver - Autism Respite Program

Website: <a href="http://www.denverymca.org/youth/autism-respite-program">http://www.denverymca.org/youth/autism-respite-program</a>

Phone: (720) 524-2750 Email: <a href="mailto:ceades@denverymca.org">ceades@denverymca.org</a> (Claire Eades)
Additional Information: The aquatics-based Autism Respite Program gives kids an opportunity to move and exercise, while increasing their comfort and familiarity in the water, with other people, and in a recreational environment that is conducive to their needs.

For each three-hour session, children are each paired with a qualified staff instructor. They start in the pool, swimming for 45 minutes to two hours, depending on the interest of each child. Next, they have a snack and then take advantage of the Childwatch facility, dance studio, gymnasium, outside fields, or playground. The program also encourages socialization through group play and instructor interaction. Because children are working one-on-one with an instructor, their time at the Y can be flexible, based on each child's needs and desires that day. The program is offered throughout the year.